P E N N SY LVA N lA Courtney McGinn, Esq.

Director of Humane Litigation
and General Counsel
Pennsylvania SPCA

(215) 426-6300, ext 261
cmeginn@pspca.org

The Advocate for Animals
since 1867

To: MuckRock News

From: Courtney McGinn, Director of Humane Litigation and General Counsel
Re: Request for Records

Date: August 20, 2024

To Whom It May Concern,
My name is Courtney McGinn and I represent the Pennsylvania SPCA (“PSPCA*). We

are in receipt of your record request. As a private, non-profit organization, PSPCA is not
subject to these type of requests, so no records shall be disseminated at this time.

Very truly yours,

W

Courtney MgGinn, Esq.



